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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

CEP-175 & Z-308 Bulkhead Repairs at Naval Station Norfolk, Va.

The proposal due date is unchanged from Tuesday, August 23, 2016 at 2pm local time

The purpose of this amendment is as follow s:
(1) provide the site visit sign-in sheet (attachment)
(2) provide PPI responses
(3) provide ten (10) Reference Draw ings per Specification Section 00 01 15 
(4) provide updated Wage Decision

You are required to acknow ledge ALL amendments on Page 2 of the SF1442.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 11

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 15-Aug-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-6153

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
22-Jul-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

15-Aug-2016

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
HAMPTON ROADS IPT
9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE
NORFOLK VA 23511-3095

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 1 
Inquiries that do not appear in this amendment shall appear in a future amendment.  No inquiry number will be 
repeated regardless of the amendment it appears in. 
 
 

Reference 
Count 

Page/Dwg Section Para 
Inquiry 

Government 
Response 

1 G002 Datum Plane   
What elevation is low tide?  0.00' or 1.12''? see 

Amendment 1 

2 
SD305-
SD312 

All   
Is the contractor required to excavate to the 
limits shown on the cross sections?  Or just 
excavate enough to conduct the work? 

bid per RFP 

3 
SD305-
SD312 

All   
Is the contractor required to replace 100% 
of the material shown as "fill" with new fill 
material in the excavation limits? 

see 
Amendment 1 

4 SD302 A1   

The grout curtain wall can not be installed 
at locations where the existing active duct 
bank(s) sit directly behind the concrete 
sheet pile wall.  Will this be handled as a 
change order?  What do we do in these 
locations?   

see 
Amendment 1 

5 7 of 43 00100 E.  

We are able to provide 3 projects with 
construction cost of $10MM or greater that 
demonstrate experience with sheet pile 
bulkheads and pile fendering systems, but 
not underwater repairs.  Will NAVFAC 
consider projects below the $10M value for 
the underwater repair component? 

bid per RFP 

6 Page 5-6 02 32 00.21 1.7.2.1 

Will the existing underwater sheet pile gaps 
have to be cleaned (marine growth) in order 
to visually inspect them? If so, what 
percentage of joints should be assumed to 
be cleaned in order to properly inspect the 
underwater sheet pile gaps? 

see 
Amendment 1 

7 Page 8 02 32 00.21 1.7.3.1.6 

How many progress side-scan surveys are 
required to be performed during 
construction and placement of materials?  
How often or at what intervals are they 
required to be performed? 

see 
Amendment 1 
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8 Page 5-6 02 32 00.21 1.7.2.1 

In the underwater preconstruction survey, is 
marine growth required to be cleaned off of 
the face of the existing bulkhead?  If so, 
what level will the face of the bulkhead 
need to be cleaned for inspection? 

see 
Amendment 1 

9 
Page 10-

11 
02 32 00.21 1.10 

Second sentence of this paragraph states: " 
Procure all required permits, certifications, 
and licenses required by Federal, State, and 
local law for the execution of this work."  
What permits are the contractor required to 
obtain for the execution of this project?  
What permits will the government obtain 
for this contract and turn over to the 
contractor for compliance other than the US 
Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) & 
Virginia Marine Resources Commission 
(VMRC) - "Joint Permit" and those required 
by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration (NOAA) for the work 
indicated in the contract documents? 

see 
Amendment 1 

10   00 22 13.00 20   

Bid Item 0001 AJ Disposal of 
Contaminated Soil.  What type of 
contamination and level of contamination in 
the soil is expected to be encountered?   

see 
Amendment 1 

11 ES-104     

What are the utilities marked "UF" in the 
design documents?  Will they conflict or 
interfere with the repairs under this 
contract? 

bid per RFP 

 
 
Drawing Revisions 

SECTION 00 01 15 LIST OF DRAWINGS 

1.2 CONTRACT DRAWINGS 

The following drawings are revised as of January 24, 2011 and accompany this Design Revision: 

General  
SH NO.        NAVFAC DWG No.                  SHEET TITLE 
G-002    12,729,656                   GENERAL NOTES 
 
Civil  
SH NO.        NAVFAC DWG NO.                 SHEET TITLE 
C-001    12,729,660                   CIVIL LEGEND, NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS 
 
Structural  
SH NO.        NAVFAC DWG NO.                  SHEET TITLE 

SD‐101		 12,729,702	 STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	1	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		
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SD‐102		

SD‐103	

SD‐104	

SD‐105	

SD‐106	

SD‐107	

SD‐108	

SD‐109	

SD‐110	

SD‐111	

SD‐111A	

SD‐112	

SD‐113	

SD‐114	

SH	NO.	

SD‐115	

SD‐115A	

SD‐116	

SD‐117	

SD‐118	

SD‐119	

SD‐301	

SD‐302	

SD‐303	

SD‐304	

12,729,703	

12,729,704	

12,729,705	

12,729,706	

12,729,707	

12,729,708	

12,729,709	

12,729,710	

12,729,711	

12,729,712	

12,729,713	

12,729,714	

12,729,715	

12,729,716	

NAVFAC	DWG	NO.	

12,729,717	

12,729,718	

12,729,719	

12,729,720	

12,729,721	

12,729,722	

12,729,725	

12,729,726	

12,729,727	

12,729,728	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	2	OF	21)	‐	DEMO	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	3	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	4	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	5	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	6	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	7	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	8	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	9	OF	21	)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(10	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(11	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(11A	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(12	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(13	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(14	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

SHEET	TITLE	(Cont.)	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(15	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(15A	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(16	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(17	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(18	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(19	OF	21)	‐	DEMO		

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	
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SD‐305	

SD‐306	

SD‐307	

SD‐308	

SD‐309	

SD‐310	

SD‐311	

SD‐312	

SD‐501	

12,729,729	

12,729,730	

12,729,731	

12,729,732	

12,729,733	

12,729,734	

12,729,735	

12,729,736	

12,729,738	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

DEMOLITION	SECTIONS	

FENDER,	SEAWALL	&	CLEAT	DEMO	DETAILS	

S‐101		 	

S‐102		 	

S‐103	 	

S‐104	

S‐105	

S‐106	

S‐107	

S‐108	

S‐109	

S‐110	

S‐111	

S‐111A	

S‐112	

S‐113	

S‐114	

S‐115	

12,729,744	

12,729,745	

12,729,746	

12,729,747	

12,729,748	

12,729,749	

12,729,750	

12,729,751	

12,729,752	

12,729,753	

12,729,754	

12,729,755	

12,729,756	

12,729,757	

12,729,758	

12,729,759	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	1	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	2	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	3	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	4	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	5	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	6	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	7	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	8	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(	9	OF	21	)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(10	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(11	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(11A	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(12	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(13	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(14	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(15	OF	21)		
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S‐115A	

S‐116	

S‐117	

S‐118	

S‐119	

S‐301	

S‐302	

S‐303	

S‐304	

S‐305	

S‐306	

S‐307	

SH	NO.	

	S‐308	

S‐309	

S‐310	

S‐311	

S‐312	

S‐503	

S‐504	

S‐505	

S‐508	

S‐509	

12,729,760	

12,729,761	

12,729,762	

12,729,763	

12,729,764	

12,729,767	

12,729,768	

12,729,769	

12,729,770	

12,729,771	

12,729,772	

12,729,773	

NAVFAC	DWG	NO.	

12,729,774	

12,729,775	

12,729,776	

12,729,777	

12,729,778	

12,729,782	

12,729,783	

12,729,784	

12,729,787	

12,729,788	

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(15A	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(16	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(17	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(18	OF	21)		

STRUCTURAL	PLAN	&	ELEV	(19	OF	21)		

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SHEET	TITLE	(Cont.)	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

SECTIONS	

TYPICAL	SLOPE	STABILIZATION	DETAILS	

TYPICAL	GROUT	CURTAIN	DETAILS	

CONCRETE	FENDER	SYSTEM	DETAILS	

LADDER	DETAILS	

LADDER	DETAILS	

Specification Revisions 

DIVISION 00 - PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 

SECTION   00 22 13.00 20    SUPPLEMENTARY INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS 
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Delete existing “CLIN 0001 AJ - DESCRIPTION” in its entirety and replace with the following:  

“CLIN 0001 AJ – DESCRIPTION: Price for the excavation and disposal of non-
hazardous petroleum Contaminated Soil discovered below planned excavation depths of 
CLIN 0001A and the provision of "select fill" required to replace the contaminated material.   
The price shall include furnishing all labor, material, equipment, testing, waste disposal, 
supervision, and incidental related work in connection.  Work will only be performed at the 
direction of the Contracting Officer and work and materials shall be performed and provided 
in same manner as described in  drawings and specifications and the following schedule:” 

DIVISION 01 – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

SECTION             01 57 19  TEMPORARY ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLS  

1.7 LICENSES AND PERMITS:   

Add: 
"b. See Section 01 57 19.01 20 - SUPPLEMENTAL TEMPORARY ENVIRONMENTAL  
      CONTROLS, Section 1.3.1.2 "Erosion and Sediment Control Measures and  
      Stormwater Management" for additional permit requirements."  

 

DIVISION 02 – EXISTING CONDITIONS 

SECTION   02 32 00.21   SUBSURFACE DRILLING, SAMPLING, AND TESTING AND BATHYMETRIC 
SURVEYS 

Delete in its entirety the existing Section 02 32 00.21, SUBSURFACE DRILLING, SAMPLING, AND TESTING 
AND BATHYMETRIC SURVEYS and replace with the attached Section 02 32 00.21, SUBSURFACE 
DRILLING, SAMPLING, AND TESTING AND BATHYMETRIC SURVEYS that accompanies this design 
revision. 
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General Decision Number: VA160054 07/22/2016  VA54 

Superseded General Decision Number: VA20150054 
State: Virginia 
Construction Types: Heavy (Heavy and Sewer and Water Line) 
County: Norfolk* County in Virginia. 
 
*INDEPENDENT CITY 
 
HEAVY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS (Including Sewer and Water Lines) 
 
Note: Under Executive Order (EO) 13658, an hourly minimum wage 
of $10.15 for calendar year 2016 applies to all contracts 
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act for which the solicitation was 
issued on or after January 1, 2015. If this contract is covered 
by the EO, the contractor must pay all workers in any 
classification listed on this wage determination at least 
$10.15 (or the applicable wage rate listed on this wage 
determination, if it is higher) for all hours spent performing 
on the contract in calendar year 2016. The EO minimum wage rate 
will be adjusted annually. Additional information on contractor 
requirements and worker protections under the EO is available 
at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts. 
 
Modification Number     Publication Date 
          0              01/08/2016 
          1              01/15/2016 
          2              04/15/2016 
          3              04/22/2016 
          4              07/22/2016 
 
* ELEC0080-006 06/01/2016 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
ELECTRICIAN......................$ 27.49    14.67%+5.55+a 
 
  a. Workmen shall take off 2 hours with pay, at the discretion 
  of the employer, on State and National Election days; 
  Tuesday following the first Monday in November, provided 
  they are qualified and vote. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 IRON0079-007 01/01/2016 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
IRONWORKER, STRUCTURAL...........$ 25.00            14.28 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 PLUM0110-002 11/01/2015 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
PLUMBER/PIPEFITTER...............$ 26.56            15.93 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
  SUVA2010-055 09/03/2010 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
CARPENTER........................$ 21.57             3.74 
   
CEMENT MASON/CONCRETE FINISHER...$ 19.00             3.83 
   
FORM WORKER......................$ 17.00                  
   
IRONWORKER, REINFORCING..........$ 22.45            11.85 
   
LABORERS   
     Common or General...........$ 11.00                  
     Flagger.....................$  7.39             0.20 
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     Landscape...................$ 10.00                  
     Pipelayer...................$ 13.88             1.32 
   
POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR:   
     Backhoe.....................$ 17.61             2.57 
     Bobcat/Skid Loader..........$ 11.40                  
     Bulldozer...................$ 42.50             1.47 
     Crane, All Types............$ 23.38                  
     Excavator...................$ 19.27             7.28 
     Loader......................$ 15.00             1.75 
     Mechanic....................$ 26.78             6.32 
     Trackhoe....................$ 12.75             1.24 
     Tugboat.....................$ 19.00                  
   
TRUCK DRIVER, Includes All    
Dump Trucks......................$ 14.33             3.58 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing 
operation to which welding is incidental. 
 
================================================================ 
Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within 
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after 
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses 
(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii)). 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
The body of each wage determination lists the classification 
and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for the 
cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the wage 
determination. The classifications are listed in alphabetical 
order of "identifiers" that indicate whether the particular 
rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for local), 
a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average rate 
(weighted union average rate). 
 
Union Rate Identifiers 
 
A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed 
in dotted lines beginning with characters other than "SU" or 
"UAVG" denotes that the union classification and rate were 
prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example: 
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier of 
the union which prevailed in the survey for this 
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198 
indicates the local union number or district council number 
where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number, 
005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing 
the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of the 
most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1, 
2014. 
 
Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate 
changes in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing 
this classification and rate. 
 
Survey Rate Identifiers 
 
Classifications listed under the "SU" identifier indicate that 
no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey and 
the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average 
rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that 
classification.  As this weighted average rate includes all 
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and 
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU indicates 
the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average 
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates 
the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which 
these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007 
in the example, is an internal number used in producing the 
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wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey completion 
date for the classifications and rates under that identifier. 
 
Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a 
new survey is conducted. 
 
Union Average Rate Identifiers 
 
Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate 
that no single majority rate prevailed for those 
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the 
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010 
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union 
average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in 
the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage 
determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion date 
for the classifications and rates under that identifier. 
 
A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of 
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current 
negotiated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is 
based. 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
                   WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS 
 
1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can 
be: 
 
*  an existing published wage determination 
*  a survey underlying a wage determination 
*  a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on 
   a wage determination matter 
*  a conformance (additional classification and rate) ruling 
 
On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests 
for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour 
Regional Office for the area in which the survey was conducted 
because those Regional Offices have responsibility for the 
Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this initial 
contact is not satisfactory, then the process described in 2.) 
and 3.) should be followed. 
 
With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal 
process described here, initial contact should be with the 
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations.  Write to: 
 
            Branch of Construction Wage Determinations 
            Wage and Hour Division 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
2.) If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an 
interested party (those affected by the action) can request 
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator 
(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to: 
 
            Wage and Hour Administrator 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the 
interested party's position and by any information (wage 
payment data, project description, area practice material, 
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue. 
 
3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an 
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative 
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board).  Write to: 
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            Administrative Review Board 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final. 
 
================================================================ 
 
          END OF GENERAL DECISION 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


